October 8, 2024

TO: Lincoln Parish Police Jury
FROM: Employee Recognition Committee
SUBJECT: Committee Report

The Employee Recognition Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Police Jury
Meeting Room, 100 West Texas Avenue, Ruston, Louisiana, Tuesday, October 8, 2024, at
5:45 p.m. Present were: Diane Richards, Chair; Karen Ludley, and Milton Melton

ABSENT: Matt Pullin, Chris Garriga
Chair Richards called the meeting to order and delivered the Invocation.

Karen Ludley offered a motion, seconded by Milton Melton, to approve the Agenda as
presented. The motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Ludley, Melton, and Richards
Chair Richards called for Public Comments on Agenda Items. There were none.

Michael Sutton, Parish Treasurer, gave a financial report on revenue and expenses.
(Matt Pullin enters meeting).

Next item on the Agenda was discussion about the date and location. Consensus was for
December 12, 2024 at Lincoln Hall.

Next item on the agenda was discussion of the menu. Karen Ludley offered a motion,
seconded by Matt Pullin, to recommend hiring same caterer and using same menu as last
year. The motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Ludley, Pullin, Melton, and Richards

Chair Richards called for Public Comments. There were none.

Karen Ludley offered a motion, seconded by Milton Melton, to adjourn the meeting. The
motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Ludley, Pullin, Melton, and Richards

Courtney Hall Diane Richards
Parish Administrator Committee Chair



